Jose E. Gonzalez

From: Mike Hewitt [mike@defendersupply.com]

Sent: Wednesday, January 28, 2014 10:25 AM

To: Jose E. Gonzalez

Cc: Anita Garza; Cecilia May Moreno

Subject: RE: estimate#7848,49/2014 Dodge Ram 15500/2014 Dodge Charger

Good morning.

Yes the Contract is State of Texas Contract # 071-A1 -2013/2014 for Automobiles and Law Enforcement Vehicles. The

Dodge Dealership is Dodge City of McKinney.
Please make the Purchase Order out to:

Dodge City of McKinney
700 S. Central Expressway
McKinney, TX 75070

Thank you,

Mike Hewitt

Defender Supply

Public Safety Equipment

Office Direct Line: 903-771-1089
mike@defendersupply.com
www.defendersupply.com

** A Division of Holiday Chevrolet/Ford **

DEFENDER SUPPLY

From: Jose E. Gonzalez [ mailto:jegonzalez@webbcountybx.qov]

Sent: Wednesday, January 29, 2014 10:07 AM
To: Mike Hewitt
Cc: Anita Garza; Cecilia May Moreno

Subject: estimates# 7848,49/2014 Dodge Ram 15500/2014 Dodge Charger

Good morning Mike,



1/27/2014
Mike Hewitt
Mike@defendersupply.com
(803) 564-5641

Anlia L Guerra

SRl fzomas
Webb County i o 0565234521
1110 Washington, Ste 101 aguerra@webbcounty...

Laredo, TX 78040

7849

purchasinginvolces@webbeountytx.gov

20114 Dodga Charger, VB Engina, Auto Transmission, Gray or Blue Exterior

2 year Stala Inspeclion certiflcata
Inner Edge, 2014/2012 Dodge Charger, 8 Lamp, Red/Biue with LED Take-downs Front Viaor Area

Whelen Cencem Sapphlre Slren Systam (CCSRN3)

Whalan 100 Watt Speaker Behind Gril
Whafen Universal L Speaker Bracket

Whelen Dominglor 6 LED Light - Red/Blue Behind Grill
Whelen Dominater 4 Brackets

Inner Edgs, Lower Rear, 8 Lamp Rear Deck

14" dash-mouni cansole {7* sloped space -+ 7* level space) w/ floor plate, arm rest, mic clips and cup holder

Shipping of parts for upfil JAN 27 2014

Desler Pmp D R . MM ¥
Instalfetion of Above Equipment and Custorer Supplled Radio v

Delivery 1o Department

Deifender Supply Wiring Harness and Power Disiribution Black

Final sale amount may be subject to state and local sales lax, L Vehicle and Emergency Equipment Total $31,773.75
Quantity Ordered I 2
SIGNATURE N
By Signirg You Agree {o the Above Esfimate and Authorize Defender Total Vehicle Order Cost - \ $63,547.50
Supply to move forward with this purchase. !
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DErERTETR SUPFPLY

112712014
IC SAFETY EQUIPMENT Mike Hewitt
] HOLIDAY CHEVY-FORD ; = Mike@defendersupply.com
£00-488-3115
(903) 564-3641

e Anlla L Guerra
Webb Colmnty : 8565234521
1110 Washington, Sie 101 | aguerra@webbcounty...
Laredo, TX 78040 = 7848

purchasinginvoices(@webbeountytx.gov

e
"Q?E SR "-‘.".txz-“s.. A

s e e ]

2014 Dodgs Ram 1500, 4 Door Grew Cab, 2WD, Blue or Gray Exterior
2 year Stata Inspaciion cariificate
[X42UFZ Whelen Inner Edge Visor Light, Red/Blue with LED Take-downs Front Visor

Whelen Cancom Sapphira Siren System (CCSRN3)

Whelen 100 Watt Speaker : Behind Gril
Whelen Universal L Speakar Bracket

Whelen Dominatar 6 LED Light - Red/Blue Behind Grilt
Whelen Dominalar 4" Brackets

Elght Lamp TIR3™ SuparLED® Traffic Advisor™wilh Two End Flashing LEDs - Red/Amber/Biua - 30.36" Long, Less Gonirol Head i Rear Glass-Rear Faclng

20" wide body congols desighed for Dodye Ram 1500 wilth bucket seats. Includes floor plals, amn rest, cup holder and mic clips
Dafender Supply Wirlng Hamess and Power Distritwtion Block

Shipping of parts for upfiy

Dealer Prap

[nstallation of Above Equipment and Customer Supplied Radio

Dellvery to Baparimentl
Final sale amount may be sublect to stale and locak sales tex; ' Vehicle and Emergency Equipment Total $29,887.75
Quantity Ordered ]
SIGNATURE
By Signing You Agrea to the Above Esfimate and Autharize Defender Total Vehicle Order Cost
Supply to move forward with this purchasa.
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WEBB COUNTY DISTRICT ATTORNEY'S OFFICE

CONTRACT PRICING WORKSHEET

Tor Standard Equipment Purchases
Tk i m !_{;b' o [[

—=

Date
Prepared

CALDWELL COUNTRY CHEVROLET

1/23/2014

P

n:

TG Eﬁﬁ’&gﬁf’? e

i

ABuymg Contractor:
Agency!
Cuntoct  {RICARDO MENDEZ Propued  IAVERYT KNAPP
Phone:  i956-523-4900 Phone:  1979-567-6116
Fnx: 956-523-5054 Fax: 979-567-0853
Emall: RMENDEZ@WEBBCOUNTYTX.GOV Emnil: AKNAPP@CALDWELLCCOUNTRY.COM
Product AlS Deieription: | 2014 CHEVROLET TAHOE CC10706

e

u i’%gg

D e : R wﬁiﬁl@fﬁ?
Descnptmn Cost Descnptmn
UNMARKED SUV INCL|WECAN INTER FDGE WH-1E-W
DUAL BATTERY K5T 190{SWITCHBOX PCCoW
LOCKING REAR AXLE DIFFERNETIAL G80 295/POWER DISTRIBUTION UNIT D&R
CARPET FLOOR W/MATS B30 190
BODY SIDE MOLDING BES 100
WHELEN -SET 2 GRILLE LTS, DOMINATOR CAPUFI1 1 1175
LED {2) HIDEAWAYS CAPVTX 325 Subtotat From Additional Sheet(s):
WHELEN OUTER EDGE WH-OE 1393 I Subtotal B: §
..r_r_nw“:'-‘ 5 **mr?‘w-“‘ .*.e bl T it m-‘g' y 3 . o ‘*“:;“‘J«' i "*"Jié»‘gjﬁ‘ i ;
e i e
Cost Descnptmn
Subtotal From Additional Sheel(s):
[| subtotsi C: 0

Price p]us Published Opnons (A+B)

Check: Total cost of Unpublished Options (C) cannot exceed 25% of the total of the Base Umt

Tor this transaction the percentage is:

?‘1*“‘1“5 PRI ﬁ?"frﬁ!}.&
fied ST R P A 1L

?3_ i'fﬂ:}

ER e
': IE’&"\“

saf% i

e EL LR HE v 2

X Subtotul of A+B+C+D: 36436

Description Cost Description
DELIVERY 855 ‘
EXTERIOR COLOR DARK BLUE 550
' | Subtntal D: ,i 1403
T R EiREE

Subtotal I:f

72872

1
B

D:scrlptmn

UNIT IN STOCK CURRENTLY




WEBE COUNTY - LIVE FINANCIAL MANAGEMENT PAGE 1

PATE 1/30/14 POO540
TIME 16:13:20 REQUEST TRACKING REPORT PURJEG
REQUESTED QUANTITY QUANTITY
REQUEST BY DESCRIFTION BY USER  VENDOR NAME REQUESTED U/M COST/WNIT RECEIVED
REQUISITION WUMBER . : 14-0002261 CREATION DATE . : 1/30/2014 ORGANIZATION . : 188-1100
1/30/2014 Automobile:2014 DODGE RAM 1500, 4 DAAG PENDING VENDOR 1.0000 EA Z9887.7500 L0000
CREW CAB, IWD, BLUE OR GRAY EXTERIOR STATUS . P. O.

VEHICLE TO BE USED BY THE DISTRICT
ATTORMEY 'S5 INVESTIGATORS.

GENERAL LEDGER DISTRIBUTICHN

169-1100-8801 PCT . : 1.0000 AMT . : .Qad
1/30/2014 Automcbile:2014 DODGE CHARGER, VB DAAG PENDING VENDOR 2.0000 A 31773.7500 0000
AUTQ TRANSMISSION,GRAY OR BLUE EXTERICR STATUS . B. O.

VEHICLES TO BE USED BY THE DISTRICT
ATTCRNEY INVESTIGATORS

GENERAL LEDCER DISTRIBUTION

169-1100-8801 PCT . - 1.0000 AMT . : .04
1/30/2014 Automohile:2014 CHEVROLET TAHOE € DRAG PENDING VENDOR 2.0000 EA 36436.0000 .oooo
VEHICLES TC BY USED BY THE DISTRICT STATUS . P. Q.

ATTORNEY INVESTIGATORS

GENERAL LEDGER DISTRIBUTION
169-1100-BB801 PCT . : 1.0000 AMT . : .00

TOTAL REQUESTS ON REQUISITION . . : 3 0000

TOTAL REQUESTE . . . . . . , . . : 3 oooo



